
From: Kahlon, Gurbux
Sent: 12/6/2012 11:34:22 AM
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Myers, Richard A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Cheng, Franz 
(franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: AB 1900 & CPUC OIR

Laura, thanks a lot for your input on the issues.

Best,

Gurbux

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:18 AM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux; Myers, Richard A.; Cheng, Franz 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: AB 1900 & CPUC OIR

Gurbux, Richard, Franz,

Good morning!

Was it really a month ago that we met to talk about this?? Here, belatedly, is our list of 
potential scoping memo questions for your consideration. (Gurbux, this is what Dan 
McLafferty called you about this week.) Look forward to working with you on this issue into 
the new year.

All the best,

Laura
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